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Dear Sir:

We submit the following comments concerning the proposed change to Section
50.54 of 10 CFR Part 50.

We feel that the proposed change does not adequately define the concept of a
shared control room. This lack of a definition for a shared control room lecves
this proposed rule open to varying interpretations and leads to misunderstandings
between the utility industry and the NRC staff. To prevent these difficulties,

we suggest that the following definition for a shared control room be incorporated
into the proposed rule change. For multiple unit stations we propose that a shared
control room be defined as one in which the layout and controls for each unit

are identical for all practical purposes. Further, the control areas for each unit
should be adjoining with free access permitted between these control areas.

The addition of partitions or mandatory fire walls between these areas of the
control room should be construed as being within the definition of a shared control
room, provided such partitions or fire walls do not hinder free passage between
these areas of the control room.

The addition of the above definition to the propose = rule change will remove

the ambiguity associated with the concept of a shared control room while at

the same time not alter the intent of the rule changes. If there are any questions
concerning these comments, please let me know.
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